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State Of California The Resources Agency of California

Memorandum
Date: February 27, 2015

Telephone: (916) 654-3936

To:  Commissioner Karen Douglas, Presiding Member
Commissioner Andrew McAllister, Associate Member
Paul Kramer, Chief Hearing Officer

From: California Energy Commission - Jon R. Hilliard, Project Manager

1516 Ninth Street Mike Monasmith, Project Manager
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512

Subject: CARLSBAD ENERGY CENTER PROJECT AMENDMENTS (07-AFC-6C)
STATUS REPORT #6

Pursuant to the Committee’s Notice of Prehearing Conference and Evidentiary
Hearing, Scheduling Order, and Further Orders issued on February 23, 2015, staff
submits this Status Report #6 for the proposed Carlsbad Energy Center Project
(CECP) Amendment, 07-AFC-6C. Since publication of Status Report #5 on January
30, 2015, and the Status Conference held on February 4, 2015, the following project
events have transpired:

¢ Final Staff Assessment

Staff completed the Final Staff Assessment (FSA), which was published on
February 17", 2015. An FSA supplement may be required upon completion and
issuance of a Final Determination of Compliance (FDOC) by the San Diego County
Air Pollution Control District (APCD), which is expected on or before March 3,
2015. Staff has no new information from the APCD regarding the FDOC but will
verbally update the Committee at the March 4, 2015 Status Conference. A Notice
of Availability of the FSA was posted on the project website and distributed to all
parties on the project Proof of Service List and email listserve. CD’s of the FSA
were sent to libraries and parties requesting physical copies.
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